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MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  April 3, 2023 
 
TO:  George E. Pommer, PE, James J. Hahn Engineering 
   
ALSO TO:  David Smith, Planning & Development Advisors 
  Marcus Serrano, Village of Buchanan 
   
FROM:  Kevin Masciovecchio PE, JMC 
   
RE:  JMC Project 22062 
  Proposed Development 
  3119 Albany Post Road  
  Village of Buchanan, NY 
 
SUBJECT:  Projected Water Demand and Sanitary Sewer Flow 
 
 
This Memorandum has been prepared to indicate the projected water demand and sanitary sewer 
flow associated with the proposed development located at 3119 Albany Post Road. The project 
proposes a 148 unit multifamily building and the Village has requested the consideration of a 2,000 
square foot commercial building on the site.  All proposed dwelling units were considered to be 
two-bedroom units which equates to 296 total bedrooms for the proposed multifamily building. 
 
The projected sanitary sewer flow is based on the NYSDEC report titled, “NYS Design Standards 
for Intermediate Sized Wastewater Treatment Systems”, dated 3/5/2014.  The projected water 
demand for the project is anticipated to be equivalent to the sanitary sewer flow.  A summary of 
the projected water demand and sanitary sewer flow for the development is prepared below: 
 

Description Gallons per day Total 

296 Bedroom Apartment 110 per Bedroom 32,560 gal /day 

2,000 s.f. Commercial 
(Shopping Center) 

0.1 per s.f. 200 gal / day 

Total 32,760 gal / day 

Average Daily Flow 1,365 gal / hour 

Peak Flow (Avg. Daily Flow x PF) 
[Peak Factor (PF) = 4] 

5,460 gal / hour 

Peak Flow 0.20 cfs 



2 
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